[bookmark: _MailOriginal]From: Stephanie Kohl <Stephanie.Kohl@eahp.eu>
Date: Wednesday, 26 August 2020 at 17:00
To: Petr Horak <Petr.Horak@eahp.eu>
Subject: FW: Research Interview about the EU's COVID-19 management – please confirm availability

Hi Petr,
 
Jennie asked me to add the below to the policy call agenda for next week, which I am planning to do.
 
However, I noticed that the interview that Savanta (a company that carries out data collection activities) would like to do with us on COVID should take place between 25/08/20 and 4/09/20. 
 
Could you let me know if you have time for this next week? If not, I could ask them to provide us with another time frame. In addition, I would ask if they could share the questions in advance. 
 
Kind regards,
Stephanie 
 
______________________________
Stephanie Kohl 
Policy & Advocacy Officer
European Association of Hospital Pharmacists (EAHP)
 
 
From: Jennie De Greef <Jennie.DeGreef@eahp.eu>
Date: Tuesday, 25 August 2020 at 17:23
To: Isabel Valero Guerrero <Isabel.Valero.Guerrero@eahp.eu>, Stephanie Kohl <Stephanie.Kohl@eahp.eu>
Subject: Re: Research Interview about the EU's COVID-19 management – please confirm availability
 
No, Stephanie can discuss with Petr during their call.
 
From: Isabel Valero Guerrero <Isabel.Valero.Guerrero@eahp.eu>
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 at 10:11
To: Jennie De Greef <Jennie.DeGreef@eahp.eu>, Stephanie Kohl <Stephanie.Kohl@eahp.eu>
Subject: FW: Research Interview about the EU's COVID-19 management – please confirm availability
 
Hi Both, 
Please see below. Should we forward this to the BM? 
 
Thanks! 
Isa
 
From: Cameron Stocker <cameron.stocker@savanta.com>
Date: Tuesday, 25 August 2020 at 17:09
To: Isabel Valero Guerrero <Isabel.Valero.Guerrero@eahp.eu>
Cc: Nilen Bhatt <nilen.bhatt@savanta.com>
Subject: Research Interview about the EU's COVID-19 management – please confirm availability
 
Dear Ms Isabel Valero Guerrero,
 
We’ve been passed your contact details by Teva Pharmaceuticals as someone who would be able to provide valuable insight into the EU’s response to COVID-19. Among other areas, we would like to explore your perceptions of what worked well, lessons to be learned and areas of focus for the future.
 
We would like to book half an hour into your diary to discuss this topic. Your participation and comments will remain anonymous outside of Savanta ComRes. All research is conducted in line with the EphMRA Code of Conduct.
 
We would really appreciate if you could confirm that you would like to participate to this short survey by replying to this email with a suggested day and time for interview preferably between 25/08/20 and 4/09/20?
Kind regards
Cameron Stocker
 

....................................................................................
Cameron Stocker
Parliamentary Panel Coordinator
+44 (0)7966 764 859
....................................................................................
Click here to read how Savanta is prepared to deal with the Coronavirus pandemic
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